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TENDER QUERY Issue No:  CMD.TQ.04 
 
 
Project: NATIONAL LIBRARY OF AUSTRALIA 
 Reading Room Integration Project   
Contract:  INTERIOR FITOUT Date: 08 January 2014 
 
 
The following sets out responses to questions asked by Tenderers. 
 
ID Date Query Response 
1.1 12.12.13 The request for tender on the Australian Government 

Tender System for the above project does not indicate 
whether the new fit-out has been designed. Is this a 
“construction only” tender or is there a “design and 
construct” component? Could you please clarify? 
 

Paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 in the Statement of 
Requirement notes “construct only” …….there is no “design 
and construct” component. 

1.2 12.12.13 Can you please provide the drawing M-000-001 Legend & 
General Notes as scheduled in the specification. 
 

Drawing M-000-001 is attached.   

1.3 12.12.13 Can you please provide the Fixture and Fittings schedules. 
The architectural specification refers to the Hydraulics 
specification however the hydraulic specification states the 
fixtures and fittings are by architect? 
 

The Fixtures and Fittings Schedule for the toilets is on 
Drawing A4.11 and the Equipment Schedule for the 
kitchens is on Drawing A4.10. The hot water units are per 
Hydraulic Services Drawing H-L01-001 (Note 2). The 2 no. 
Sink Taps for the kitchens are REECE Posh Bristol Sink 
Mixer (4*). 
 

2.1 17.12.13 Can you please provide the Alternative Solution Report. 
 

This report will be made available, if required, to the 
successful tenderer. Tender submissions should be based 
on the design documentation provided. 
 

2.2 17.12.13 Can you please provide the Hazardous Substances Report. 
 

This report will be made available to the successful 
tenderer. Tender submissions should be based on the 
design documentation provided. 
 

2.3 17.12.13 Can you please provide the drawing E-L0G-001 (Rev T01) 
as scheduled in the NDY specification. 
 

Drawing E-L0G-001 is attached. 

3.1 18.12.13 Is there a way to clearly quantify the amount of furniture, 
staff and items being temporarily relocated in each 
instance? 

The quantities, staging and timing will depend on the 
program of work adopted by the tenderer. Total quantities 
to be moved can be taken from the existing floor plans and 
from the site inspection on 14 Jan 2014. 
 

3.2 18.12.13 Are we to allowed to relocate all of the specialty items 
within each Reading Room (i.e. newspapers, manuscripts, 
pictures etc.) and is there any special handling procedures 
required to move these items? If we are to relocate the 
specialty items, can this be quantified? 
 

The relocation of the Library’s collection material 
(newspapers, manuscripts, pictures etc.) will be the 
responsibility of the Library staff. The contractor is not 
permitted to touch collection material. 

3.3 18.12.13 Please confirm the existing Building Control Management 
System? 

The BMS is predominantly TREND with a small number of 
ALC units. The current contracted maintenance service 
provider is Dalkia. 
 

3.4 18.12.13 Is the briefing on 14/01/2014 for the tenderers (i.e. builders) 
only or is it for the tenderers and their trade contractors as 
well? Will there be any separate site inspections for the 
trade contractors? 
 

The site inspection and briefing on 14/01/2014 is for 
buildings and trade contractors. There is only one briefing 
so no separate inspections for trade contractors. 

3.4 18.12.13 Is the loose furniture part of the contract? The Loose Furniture Schedule on Drawing A0.03 includes a 
column headed ‘Purchaser’ that identifies which items are 
to be supplied by the contractor as part of the construction 
contract and which items are to be supplied by the NLA 
(Library). 
 

4.1 08.01.14 Can you please advise where the two 
drawings (E-L0G-001 and M-000-001) 
referenced in Tender Query 03 can be 
downloaded from. 
 

The drawings are only issued with the 
respective Tender Query responses.  
Refer to the specific Tender Query 
response for the attached drawings. 
M-000-001 was issued with TQ.01 
E-L0G-001 was issued with TQ.02 
 

4.2 08.01.14 Please confirm the quantity of LCN/1 
(Lockable cupboard) in room L1.20, as 
there is discrepancy between the 

The Furniture Plan A1.16 is correct. 
There are 3 x LCN/1 units  in room 
L1.20 



Furniture Schedule A0.03 (1 no. listed) 
and the Furniture Plan A1.16 (3 no. 
shown). 
 

 

4.3 08.01.14 Please confirm the quantity of SH1/N 
(Open shelving) in room L1.13, as there 
is discrepancy between the Furniture 
Schedule A0.03 (5 no. listed) and the 
Furniture Plan A1.16 (none shown). 
 

The Furniture Plan A1.16 is correct. 
There are no SH1/N unit in room L1.13 

4.4 08.01.14 Please confirm the quantity of PF1/N 
(Plan cabinet) in room L2.50, as there 
is discrepancy between the Furniture 
Schedule A0.03 (1 no. listed) and the 
Furniture Plan A1.26 (none can be 
found). 
 

The Furniture Schedule A0.03 is 
correct. The PF1/N unit in room L2.50 
is shown dashed under tables HT04/N 
and not labelled. 

4.5 08.01.14 Does the library have enough space on 
or off site to house relocated furniture 
during the contract works? 
 
If there is offsite storage available, can 
you please identify the location for 
pricing purposes?  
 
Is there any extra space available 
within the Library with which to house 
extra Library staff during the 
construction works, so that the total 
number of construction phases can be 
reduced? 
 

The requirement is that the contractor 
will organise the staging of the works in 
such a way that the relocations of 
furniture and staff would be 
accommodated within the areas being 
refurbished. There are no spare spaces 
outside of the scope of works areas 
shown on the site management plans. 

 
Attachments: Nil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
…………………………...………….. 
Charbel Bou-Francis 
Cunningham Martyn Design 
         
Cc: Hugh Lennon National Library of Australia hlennon@nla.gov.au  


